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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Frankie VanDeBoe [frankie@payroliconsultants.com)
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 3:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Score My Bills, Inc

This is a notification of address change for Score My Bills, Inc. Document number
P08000105327. Please change the address from 710 Oakfield Drive, Suite 102, Brandon, FL
33511 to 223 Morrison Road, Brandon, FL 33511 for ALL addresses associated with this
corporation including, physical, mailing, and officers. We have filled out the appropriate
paperwork for the Registered Agent address change and will be mailing that in today. Please
contact Samantha Hagy at 813-684-5684 or sam@payrollconsultants.com if you have any
questions or concerns.

Frank VanDeBoe

223 Morrison Road

Brandon, FL 33511

Phone: (813) 684-5684

Fax: (813) 684-5684
frankie@payrollconsultants.com
www.payrollconsultants.com
WWW.WCCOp.Com
www.scoremybills.com

PLEASE NOTE: WE HAVE MOVED! Our new address is listed above. Please change your
records accordingly.

The Work Comp Co-Op and Payroll Consultants are your complete solutions for workers
compensation, employee leasing and general liability. WCCOP and PCG are known as industry
leaders in an ever increasing area of mission critical payrofl, workers compensation, insurance
and administrative solutions for clients nationwide.
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